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MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 3, 2024
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Fran Almaraz, Forum President, Nevada Silver Haired Legislative Forum

(Nevada Revised Statutes [NRS] 427A.320)

SUBJECT: Solicitation of Recommendations

The Nevada Silver Haired Legislative Forum (Forum) will hold a work session to consider
certain recommendations at its fifth and final meeting of the 2023-2024 Interim. Forum
staff will review meeting materials and testimony received at prior meetings to develop a
list of recommendations for review by the Forum President and possible consideration by
the Forum during the work session phase of the meeting.

The Forum invites all interested parties to provide recommendations in writing for possible
consideration during the work session. The Forum has an allocation of one bill draft
request (BDR) per NRS 218D.220, which may be submitted for consideration by the

2025 Legislature. The legislative measure must relate to matters within the scope of the
Forum as set forth in NRS 427A.320 through 427A.400. In addition to a BDR, the Forum
may write letters to specific individuals and organizations urging certain action or include
positional statements in the Forum'’s final report. Submission of a recommendation to the
Forum does not guarantee its consideration during a work session. Please follow these
guidelines:

e Submit the recommendation in writing;

¢ Indicate your name, date, and organization you represent;

e Explain in detail the policy you recommend;

e Provide references to NRS potentially affected by the recommendation; and

e Include any background information supporting or explaining the recommendation, such
as: (1) pertinent bills or laws from other states; (2) model legislation; or (3) policy
briefs or proposals, et cetera. You can also link or attach any supporting documents.

Please submit your recommendations no later than Thursday, August 1, 2024.

You may submit your recommendations via email to NVSilverForum@Icb.state.nv.us. For
your convenience, the provided form may be used to submit your recommendation—this is
optional and not required. Please do not hesitate to contact Forum staff at the same email
address with any questions.
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